
CITY OF NAPAVINE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 Monday – August 15, 2022 – 6:00 PM 

 

Deborah Graham, 
Position 1 
 

Amy Hollinger 
Position 2 
 
Arnold Haberstroh, 
Position 3 
 
Amy Morris 
Position 4 
 
Scott Collins 
Position 5 
 
Bryan Morris 
PW/CD Director   
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
City of Napavine 
407 Birch Ave SW 
P O Box 810 
Napavine, WA  98565 
360-262-3547 
 
City Website 
www.cityofnapavine.com 

 

    

  
 

 

 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. CALL TO ORDER 

 
III. ROLL CALL 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDAS – As present 

 
V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – 

1) Planning Commission Meeting – August 1, 2022 
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
1) Rognlin’s Rush Road Plat 
2) Housing Action Plan - Volunteer 

 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 

1) Fueling Station Code Change 
2) Cliff Morris Short Plat – 609 W Forest Napavine Road 
3) Jerry Nixon 665 Forest Napavine Road Land Use 

 
VIII. CONSIDERATION 

 
IX. CITIZEN COMMENTS- Non-agenda items 

 
X. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 

 

Planning Commission Meeting is held in person and via Teleconference. 

Teleconference Information 

Dial-in number (US): (720) 740-9753 

Access code: 8460198 

To join the online meeting: 

https://join.freeconferencecall.com/rdenham8 

http://www.cityofnapavine.com/


 NAPAVINE PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 

                      August 1, 2022 6:00 P.M. 

 Napavine City Hall, 407 Birch Ave SW, Napavine, WA 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

CALL TO ORDER: 
Due to no elected Chairman, Director Morris opened the regular planning commission meeting to order at 6:00 

pm. 

 

ROLL CALL:   

Planning Commission present: Amy Morris, Commissioner #4, Deborah Graham Commissioner #1, Bob Bozarth 
Commissioner #2, and Arnold Haberstroh Commissioner #3. Commissioner Position #5 is Vacant.  
Commissioner Morris nominated Commissioner Graham for Chairman. Commissioner Haberstroh motioned to 
approve Deborah Graham as chairman, seconded by Commissioner Bozarth. Vote on motion 4 aye and 0 nay. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – As presented:   
Commissioner Haberstroh motioned to approve the agenda, seconded by Commissioner Morris. Vote on motion 4 
aye, 0 nay. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  

Commissioner Bozarth motioned to approve minutes for June 6, 2022 meeting, seconded by Commissioner 
Haberstroh. Vote on motion 4 aye and 0 nay. 

NEW BUSINESS:  

Fueling Station Code Change  
Discussion was had on how to change the code to minimize future impacts while still allowing certain situations. 
Planning Commission discussed a scenario of a grocery store that had fueling station as an added convenience, not 
just strictly fueling and quick snacks stops.  
Commissioner Haberstroh motioned to move fueling stations/automobile service stations from permitted use to 
conditional use in Chapter 17.28 C and C-1 Districts seconded by Commissioner Morris. Vote on motion 4 aye, 0 
nay. 

Cliff Morris Short Plat – 609 W Forest Napavine Road 
Director Morris explained that the applicant is wanting to short plat 2 lots into 4 lots with a 20 ft. private road with 
an easement to the city for utilities. Water line would be a 2” line servicing the new residential lots requiring 
sprinkler systems to adequately meet fire flow requirements.   

Commissioner Haberstroh asked what the difference would be between running a 2” line, then requiring an 8 inch. 
Will the lots adjacent have to have sprinklers? Are we going to keep putting band-aids on prior mistakes? Why not 
require them to have an 8 inch water line from Kayli Court to Forest Napavine, then it is looped.  

Director Morris said the difference is between private easement and public right-of-way. City can 1. Deny the 
easement with the city utilities in the private easement, or 2. Can accept it with the 2 inch, or 3. Accept it if he 
upgrades to an 8 inch water line with a hydrant at Forest Napavine Road.  

Commissioner Haberstroh motioned to table until the next meeting, seconded by Commissioner Bozarth. Vote on 
motion 4 aye, 0 nay. 

CONSIDERATION:  

Director Morris stated he met with Mr. Peter Abbarno at Mayme Shaddock Park, and it was announced that City of 
Napavine was awarded additional funding to complete the Mayme Shaddock Park kitchen. The City is now able to 
construct the original pre-covid kitchen structure.  



Napavine Planning Commission Meeting 
August 1, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

City of Napavine is an equal opportunity provider and employer 

CITIZEN COMMENT:  

Jerry Graham stated that the city should go after Sterling Breens property since it was turned down by Chehalis 
and thinks the City of Napavine should allow them to come into the Napavine UGA. It is roughly 200 acres where 
Virginia Breen house sits. Director Bryan Morris stated that is up to Planning, but will need an applicant to start the 
process, the city can’t initiate it.  

GOOD OF THE ORDER:  

Executive Assistant Katie Williams stated she wanted to give a warm welcome to Amy Morris on joining the 
Planning Commission.  

Director Morris stated that they have another applicant that should be sworn in at the next City Council meeting.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 7:06 pm 

Commissioner Bozarth motioned to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Haberstroh. Vote 4 ayes, 0 nays. 

These minutes are not verbatim.  If so desired, a recording of this meeting is available online at 
https://fccdl.in/ecU9SqYc3W . 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
Bryan Morris, Community Development/Public Works Director            Planning Commission Chairperson 

https://fccdl.in/ecU9SqYc3W
















Title 17 - ZONING 
Chapter 17.28 C AND C-1 DISTRICTS 

 

 

 

Napavine, Washington, Code of Ordinances    Created: 2022-07-21 16:44:23 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 18) 

 
Page 1 of 4 

Chapter 17.28 C AND C-1 DISTRICTS 

17.28.010 Intent. 

This district is intended to provide a full range of commercial and industrial services to the community by 
providing the more common, everyday goods and service to the residents, tourist and other transient highway 
uses of the immediate area and a structured review process for non-noxious industrial uses. Off-street parking and 
loading are required as well as mitigation through site or structure design of adverse impacts on the adjacent 
neighborhoods or the community.  

(Ord. 264 § 4 (part), 1998: Ord. 163 § 4.4.1, 1989) 

17.28.020 Permitted uses and structures. 

Permitted uses and structures in the C-1 zone are as follows: all commercial uses conducted within an 
enclosed building; professional offices for attorneys, dentists, doctors, engineers, accountants, real estate brokers, 
automobile service stations, restaurants, cafes and other eating establishments, and uses of similar and 
compatible nature. Motels, hotels, apartments and recreational vehicle parks are permitted in this zone as planned 
unit developments. Facilities for managers, caregivers, and uses of similar and compatible nature allowed, subject 
to planning commissioner's review and council approval. It is specifically provided for in this section that the 
property, commonly known as tax parcels 17875-7-3, 17875-7-4 and 17875-5 (which are within a C-1 district) shall 
be allowed to have uses permitted in the building to the standards of single-family residential, multifamily 
residential and mobile home parks."  

(Ord. 371 §§ 1, 2, 2004: Ord. 369 § 1, 2004: Ord. 276 § 2, 1999: Ord. 264 § 4 (part), 1998: Ord. 163 § 4.4.2, 1989) 

(Ord. No. 371A, § 1, 12-9-14) 

17.28.030 Permitted accessory uses and structures. 

Permitted accessory uses and structures in the C-1 zone are as follows:  

A. Any use or structure customarily accessory to permitted uses shall be permissible.  

B. On-site hazardous waste treatment and storage facilities that are directly associated with principal 
uses; provided, that such facilities comply with the state siting criteria contained in RCW 70.105.210 
and WAC 173-303-282, or their successors.  

(Ord. 200 § 2, 1992: Ord. 163 § 4.4.3, 1989) 

17.28.040 Conditional uses. 

After hearing and attachment of conditions, the following uses are permitted: production of items sold on 
the premises, including small scale production, sewn or woven articles, quilting, ceramics, and similar small scale 
craft items, garden supply stores, automobile service stations, boarding houses, horticultural nurseries, kennels, 
stables, and pet shops, and other uses later deemed to be conditional by the board of adjustment. Industrial uses 
of nonnoxious industry are permitted in this zone as a planned unit development subject to approval by the 
planning commission. Such industries do not produce noise, odor, smoke, fumes, or other nuisances. Examples 



 

 

 
    Created: 2022-07-21 16:44:23 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 18) 

 
Page 2 of 4 

include any research, experimental, testing, assembling, manufacturing, compounding, or other activity which is 
conducted inside a completely enclosed building, except for parking and loading, which creates absolutely no 
nuisance or pollution which has any effect beyond the confines of the building.  

(Ord. 292 § 1, 2000: Ord. 264 § 4 (part), 1998: Ord. 163 § 4.4.4, 1989) 

17.28.045 Conditional use conditions. 

The planning commission shall review the following in identifying appropriate conditions for the proposed 
use:  

A. Napavine comprehensive plan and zoning requirements review for applicable requirements for 
signage, light and glare, landscape buffering, parking circulation, critical areas and aquifer protection;  

B. Public facilities impacts such as water, sewer and drainage requirements;  

C. Prior department comments, after inspection, for fire safety requirements and fire flow concerns, if 
any; and  

D. City police department comments for nuisance, health and safety concerns.  

(Ord. 292 § 2, 2000: Ord. 264 § 4 (part), 1998) 

17.28.050 Permitted dimensions. 

Permitted dimensions in the C-1 zone are as follows:  

A. Minimum lot size, five thousand square feet;  

B. Minimum lot front, thirty feet;  

C. Maximum lot cover, one hundred percent, including parking and buffer zones;  

D. Minimum front yard depth, none;  

E. Minimum side yard depth, none, except a fifteen foot buffer where adjacent to a residential district;  

F. Minimum rear yard depth, none, except a twenty-five foot buffer where adjacent to a residential 
district;  

G. Maximum building height, fifty feet, or thirty-five feet when lot adjacent to any residential district.  

(Ord. 163 §§ 4.4.5— 4.4.11, 1989) 

17.28.055 Development standards. 

A. In addition to any other requirements, the development of all parcels in the C or C-1 zones shall be required 
to:  

1. Meet all minimum construction standards outlined in the WSDOT Standards.  

2. Resemble, match, and be cohesive with any and all improvements on contiguous or adjacent parcels; 
i.e. sidewalks, culverts and driveways, curbs, and gutters.  

B. In addition to any other requirements, the development of parcels parallel to Rush Road may be allowed to 
install a culvert and a driveway to obtain access to Rush Road.  



 

 

 
    Created: 2022-07-21 16:44:23 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 18) 

 
Page 3 of 4 

C. The Napavine City Council shall have the final authority to determine whether a development shall be 
required to install curbs and gutters, sidewalks, and streetlights and the city council may waive any other 
standard set forth herein as allowed by law. Provided however, a person must first exhaust all administrative 
remedies prior to applying directly to the city council.  

(Ord. No. 627, § 1, 11-23-2021) 

17.28.060 Prohibited uses. 

A. The following are prohibited uses for the C and C-1 districts:  

1. Marijuana producing.  

2. Marijuana processing.  

3. Marijuana retailing or marijuana retailers.  

B. Each lot line of any the following new or expanding uses for the C and C-1 districts must be located one-half 
mile or more from any lot line of any school:  

1. Gas stations.  

2. Convenience stores.  

3. Automobile service stations.  

4. Industrial specialties shops.  

5. Commercial auto/industrial/farm equipment sales.  

6. Tire shop.  

7. Mechanic shops/engine repair shops.  

8. Hazardous materials storage.  

C. Section 17.28.060(B) shall not apply to those parcel owners who obtain a special zoning permit under 
Chapter 17.80 of the Napavine Municipal Code.  

(Ord. No. 537, § 5, 2-10-15; Ord. No. 622, § 1, 7-27-2021) 

17.28.070 Fences, walls, and hedges. 

A. Fences within any street setback area shall be limited to:  

1. Forty-two inches high above adjacent grade if the fence is more than fifty percent opaque;  

2. Forty-eight inches high above adjacent grade if the fence is fifty percent or less opaque.  

B. Fences which are not located within any street setback area shall be limited to six feet high above adjacent 
grade.  

C. No residential fence shall contain barbed wire, broken glass, electricity, or any other hazardous material or 
substance.  

D. Where a legally established use exists requiring the containment of farm animals or livestock, barbed wire or 
an electric fence may be used; provided, that such fence is set back more than twenty feet from any public 
right-of-way or public property and more than three feet from any adjacent private property, and warning 
signs are posted consistent with NMC 17.62.070(V).  



 

 

 
    Created: 2022-07-21 16:44:23 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 18) 

 
Page 4 of 4 

E. Retaining walls shall be located entirely upon private property except where required by the public works 
director to protect public property.  

F. A retaining wall shall not project higher than six inches above the higher adjacent grade except when it is a 
structural element of a building or structure.  

G. Retaining walls which are higher than four feet from the bottom of the footing to the top of the wall shall 
comply with all applicable provisions of the building code, including, but not limited to, permit requirements.  

H. Retaining walls which serve as a structural element of any building or structure shall comply with all of the 
applicable provisions of the building code.  

I. A hedge shall comply with the requirements for a fence; provided, hedges which are not located within a 
street setback, and do not otherwise constitute a traffic visibility obstruction on any right-of-way or alley, or 
any public nuisance condition, are not limited in height.  

(Ord. No. 614, § 4, 10-13-20) 

 

















































































































































C0.1

C
IV

IL
 C

O
V

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N

ROAD A

ROAD A

ROAD B

R
U

S
H

 R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

 C

R
O

A
D

 D

ROAD A

PROJECT INFORMATION

SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 13 NORTH, RANGE 02 WEST, W.M.
LEWIS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

ROGNLIN'S RUSH RD PLAT VICINITY MAP

SHEET INDEX

SITE

NAPAVINE

R
O

A
D

 A

HATCH KEY

ROAD A

ROAD A

LOT
2

LOT
1

LOT
3

LOT
4

LOT
5LOT

6

LOT
7

LOT
8

LOT
9

LOT
10

TRACT E (UTILITY TRACT)

TRACT A

LOT
11

LOT
12

LOT
13

LOT
14

LOT
15

LOT
16

LOT
17

LOT
32

LOT
20

LOT
22

LOT
23

LOT
24

LOT
25

LOT
28

LOT
18

LOT
19

LOT
43

LOT
44

LOT
45

LOT
46

LOT
41

LOT
40

LOT
39

LOT
38

LOT
37

LOT
36

LOT
35

LOT
65

LOT
66

LOT
67

LOT
68

LOT
69

LOT
70

LOT
42 LOT

48

LOT
49

LOT
50

LOT
51

LOT
52

LOT
56

LOT
55

LOT
57

LOT
58LOT

61
LOT
62LOT

33
LOT
34

LOT
64

LOT
63

TRACT C

LOT
21

LOT
26

LOT
30

LOT
59

LOT
31

LOT
47

LOT
53

LOT
54

LOT
60

LOT
29

LOT
27

TRACT B

TRACT G

TRACT D

D
E

S
IG

N
   

  P
E

R
M

IT
   

  M
A

N
A

G
E

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

R
O

G
N

LI
N

'S
 R

U
SH

 R
O

A
D

PL
A

T

I
L

TR

LE

MLABW.

EBOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21118_CVR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICANT: PARCEL NOS: SITE ADDRESS: ZONING: TOTAL SITE AREA: GRADING: SOILS: SANITARY SEWER: WATER: FIRE DISTRICT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGNLIN PROPERTIES LLC RANDY ROGNLIN PO BOX 307 ABERDEEN, WA 98520 (360) 532 5220 RANDY@ROGNLINS.COM 018152003000 018152004000 1054 RUSH RD NAPAVINE, WA 98565 R3 25.21 XX± CY FILL LACAMAS SILT LOAM PRATHER SILTY CLAY LOAM SCAMMAN SILTY CLAY LOAM CITY OF NAPAVINE CITY OF NAPAVINE LEWIS COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL COVER AND SITE PLAN EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN PRELIMINARY DETAILS AND NOTES PRELIMINARY LIGHTING PLAN PRELIMINARY LANDSCAPE & STREET TREE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C0.1 C0.2 C1.0 C2.0 C3.0 C4.0 L1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF FRONTAGE IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF FRONTAGE IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5 EXIT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST NAPAVINE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUSH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND AREA 9,190 SF (0.21 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COMMERCIAL ZONE 2.41 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW COMMERCIAL ZONE 3.5 AC 2.81 AC (NET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 923

AutoCAD SHX Text
21118

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEHALIS, WA  98532

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF: (360) 740-8919

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMAIL: CivilPros@RBEngineers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NAPAVINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
32107

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



D
E

S
IG

N
   

  P
E

R
M

IT
   

  M
A

N
A

G
E

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

R
O

G
N

LI
N

'S
 R

U
SH

 R
O

A
D

PL
A

T

I
L

TR

LE

MLABW.

EBOR

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

C0.2

R
U

S
H

 R
O

A
D

WILDWOOD AVENUE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
793

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
792

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
791

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
789

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
788

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
787

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
786

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING-2COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING-2COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
781

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING-2COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
779

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
774

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
772

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
767

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
764

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
763

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
762

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
761

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
759

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
758

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
757

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
756

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
754

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
753

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
752

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
751

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL12"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
748

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL12"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
747

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
746

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
743

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
741

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
739

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
737

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
735

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
733

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
731

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
729

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
727

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
723

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
719

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
718

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL18"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
717

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
713

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N+STOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
687

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
686

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
684

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
683

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
682

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
681

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
679

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
678

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
677

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
676

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
674

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
673

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
672

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
671

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
669

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
668

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
667

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL40"CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL40"CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG@POSTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
659

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG@POSTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
658

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG@POSTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
657

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
656

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
654

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
653

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
652

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
651

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
649

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
638

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
637

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
636

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
634

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
633

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
632

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
631

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
629

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
628

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
627

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
626

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
623

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
614

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
613

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
612

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
611

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
609

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
608

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
607

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
606

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
605

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
604

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
603

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
601

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
599

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
598

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
597

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
596

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
595

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
594

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
593

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
592

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
591

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
589

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
588

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC@BOARDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
587

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
586

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
585

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
584

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
583

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
582

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
581

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
580

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
579

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
578

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
577

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
576

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
575

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
573

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
571

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
S+EFNCCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC@BOARDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
514

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
512

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
508

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
506

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
502

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
499

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
498

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
497

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
496

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
494

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
493

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
492

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
491

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
489

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
488

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
487

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
486

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
484

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
483

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
482

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
481

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
479

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
477

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
476

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
473

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
471

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
469

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
467

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
463

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
461

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
459

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
457

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
455

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
451

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
449

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
447

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
443

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
441

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
439

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
437

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
423

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
419

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
393

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
391

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
390

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
389

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
388

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
387

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
386

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
384

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
383

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
381

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
379

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
378

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
377

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
376

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
361

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
353

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
351

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
349

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
347

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
344

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
343

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
342

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
341

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
339

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
338

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
337

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
336

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
334

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
333

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
332

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
331

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
329

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
328

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
327

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
326

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
325

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
324

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
323

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
322

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
321

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
319

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
318

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
317

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
316

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
313

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
N+WCOR7'CHLFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
299

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWCOR7'CHLFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
298

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOALPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
297

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
296

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
295

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOALPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
294

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
293

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
292

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
291

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
289

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
288

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
287

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
286

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
284

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
283

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
282

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
281

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
279

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
278

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
277

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
276

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
275

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
274

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
273

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
272

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
265

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
264

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
263

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
262

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
261

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
260

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
259

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
258

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
257

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
256

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
255

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
254

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
253

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
249

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
243

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
241

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
239

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
238

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
213

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
199

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
198

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
197

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
196

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNCCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEBLDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBLDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWBLDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOREBOARDPOSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOREBOARDPOSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC@COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
NECORGRANSTAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRPAD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRPAD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORSTAIRS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORSTAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWCORGRANSTAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM#2=RRSPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 923

AutoCAD SHX Text
21118

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEHALIS, WA  98532

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF: (360) 740-8919

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMAIL: CivilPros@RBEngineers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NAPAVINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
32107

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C0.2_ESP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAT. IV WETLAND AS DELINEATED BY ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN XX/XX/XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
KALICH, GARY H & JUDY W TPN: 018151003000

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGH RAI, AMARJIT & GURJIT TPN: 018152001000

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGH RAI, AMARJIT & GURJIT TPN: 018140001000

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 40' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHI INVESTMENTS, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001012

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARCIA, FERNANDO E & JUANA C

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001013

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEA, JAMES & WENDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001013

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLO, CHARLES J & RUTH L

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001015

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NAPAVINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001034

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NAPAVINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTE, KENNETH L & SHARON L TETRAULT-

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001017

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHI INVESTMENTS, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001018

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHI INVESTMENTS, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001019

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHI INVESTMENTS, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001020

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHTER, PATRICK & CRIST, RAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001021

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDRUM, JEREMY & NATASHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001022

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAROUSE, JASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXIST. R/W WIDTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EASTERLY R/W LINE (40' EAST OF RUSH ROAD C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASTERLY R/W DEDICATION (50' EAST OF RUSH ROAD CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGNLIN PROPERTIES, LLC TPN: 018152003000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89° 47' 11.98"W  1292'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°49'32.78"W 51.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N5°32'17.15"W 100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89° 44' 14.68"E  1256'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0° 30' 06.12"E  855'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0° 29' 02.98"E 200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N2° 22' 41.68"W 100.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0° 29' 02.98"E,  354.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGNLIN PROPERTIES, LLC TPN: 018152004000



C1.0

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

ROAD A

ROAD A

ROAD B

R
U

S
H

 R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

 C

R
O

A
D

 D

ROAD A

STORMWATER POND 1 SECTIONA STORMWATER POND 2 SECTIONB

D
E

S
IG

N
   

  P
E

R
M

IT
   

  M
A

N
A

G
E

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

R
O

G
N

LI
N

'S
 R

U
SH

 R
O

A
D

PL
A

T

I
L

TR

LE

MLABW.

EBOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
793

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
792

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
791

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
789

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
788

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
787

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
786

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING-2COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING-2COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
781

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING-2COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
779

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
774

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
772

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
767

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
764

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
763

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
762

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
761

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
759

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
758

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
757

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
756

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
754

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
753

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
752

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
751

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL12"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
748

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL12"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
747

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
746

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
743

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
741

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
739

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
737

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
735

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
733

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
731

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
729

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
727

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
723

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
719

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
718

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL18"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
717

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
713

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N+STOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
687

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
686

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
684

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
683

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
682

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
681

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
679

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
678

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
677

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
676

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
674

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
673

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
672

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
671

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
669

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
668

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
667

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL40"CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL40"CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG@POSTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
659

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG@POSTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
658

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG@POSTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
657

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
656

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
654

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
653

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
652

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
651

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
649

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
638

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
637

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
636

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
634

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
633

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
632

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
631

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
629

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
628

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
627

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
626

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
623

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
614

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
613

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
612

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
611

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
609

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
608

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
607

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
606

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
605

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
604

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
603

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
601

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
599

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
598

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
597

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
596

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
595

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
594

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
593

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
592

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
591

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
589

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
588

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC@BOARDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
587

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
586

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
585

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
584

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
583

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
582

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
581

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
580

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
579

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
578

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
577

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
576

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
575

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
573

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
571

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
S+EFNCCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC@BOARDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
514

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
512

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
508

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
506

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
502

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
499

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
498

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
497

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
496

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
494

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
493

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
492

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
491

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
489

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
488

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
487

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
486

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
484

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
483

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
482

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
481

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
479

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
477

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
476

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
473

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
471

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
469

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
467

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
463

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
461

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
459

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
457

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
455

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
451

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
449

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
447

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
443

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
441

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
439

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
437

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
423

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
419

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
393

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
391

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
390

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
389

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
388

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
387

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
386

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
384

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
383

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
381

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
379

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
378

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
377

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
376

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
361

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
353

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
351

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
349

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
347

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
344

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
343

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
342

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
341

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
339

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
338

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
337

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
336

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
334

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
333

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
332

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
331

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
329

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
328

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
327

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
326

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
325

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
324

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
323

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
322

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
321

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
319

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
318

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
317

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
316

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
313

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
N+WCOR7'CHLFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
299

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWCOR7'CHLFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
298

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOALPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
297

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
296

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
295

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOALPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
294

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
293

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
292

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
291

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
289

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
288

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
287

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
286

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
284

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
283

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
282

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
281

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
279

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
278

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
277

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
276

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
275

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
274

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
273

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
272

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
265

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
264

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
263

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
262

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
261

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
260

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
259

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
258

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
257

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
256

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
255

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
254

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
253

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
249

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
243

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
241

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
239

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
238

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
213

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
199

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
198

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
197

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
196

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNCCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEBLDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBLDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWBLDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOREBOARDPOSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOREBOARDPOSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC@COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
NECORGRANSTAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRPAD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRPAD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORSTAIRS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORSTAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWCORGRANSTAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM#2=RRSPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21118_PGDPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. = 291.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"  ADS N12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"  ADS N12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT POND.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM ELEV. = 285.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=278.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
292.0 BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. = 269.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM ELEV. = 264.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.0 BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 12" ADS N-12 OR EQUAL STORM DRAIN PIPE. INSTALL TYPE 1 CATCH BASINS (TYP.). ALL ROAD SECTIONS TO BE CROWNED. STORMWATER POND 1 SIZED TO ACCOMMODATE FOR PHASE 1 CONSTRUCTION. STORMWATER POND 2 TO ACCOMMODATE FOR PHASE 2 AND 3 CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING AND DRAINAGE NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
264

AutoCAD SHX Text
264

AutoCAD SHX Text
259

AutoCAD SHX Text
259

AutoCAD SHX Text
264

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
291

AutoCAD SHX Text
292

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
278

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
278

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"  ADS N12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"  ADS N12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT POND.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=259.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 923

AutoCAD SHX Text
21118

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEHALIS, WA  98532

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF: (360) 740-8919

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMAIL: CivilPros@RBEngineers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NAPAVINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
32107

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

R
U

S
H

 R
O

A
D

N
A

P
A

V
IN

E
 P

LA
T

R
O

G
N

LI
N

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
IE

S
 L

LC
P

O
 B

O
X

 3
07

A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

, W
A

 9
85

20

I
L

TR

LE

MLABW.

EBOR

P0.1

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T

 M
A

P

ROAD A

ROAD A

ROAD B

R
U

S
H

 R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

 C

R
O

A
D

 D

ROAD A

LOT
2

LOT
1

LOT
3

LOT
4

LOT
5LOT

6

LOT
7

LOT
8

LOT
9

LOT
10

TRACT E (UTILITY TRACT)

TRACT A

PROJECT INFORMATION

SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 13 NORTH, RANGE 02 WEST, W.M.
LEWIS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

ROGNLIN'S RUSH RD PLAT VICINITY MAP

SITE

NAPAVINE

R
O

A
D

 A

LOT
11

LOT
12

LOT
13

LOT
14

LOT
15

LOT
16

LOT
17

LOT
32

LOT
20

LOT
22

LOT
23

LOT
24

LOT
25

LOT
28

LOT
18

LOT
19

LOT
43

LOT
44

LOT
45

LOT
46

LOT
41

LOT
40

LOT
39

LOT
38

LOT
37

LOT
36

LOT
35

LOT
65

LOT
66

LOT
67

LOT
68

LOT
69

LOT
70

LOT
42 LOT

48

LOT
49

LOT
50

LOT
51

LOT
52

LOT
56

LOT
55

LOT
57

LOT
58LOT

61
LOT
62LOT

33
LOT
34

LOT
64

LOT
63

TRACT C

LOT
21

LOT
26

LOT
30

LOT
59

LOT
31

LOT
47

LOT
53

LOT
54

LOT
60

LOT
29

LOT
27

TRACT B

TRACT G

TRACT D

TRACT F

A

B

C

DEFGHIJKLMNO

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
793

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
792

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
791

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
789

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
788

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
787

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
786

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING-2COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING-2COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
781

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING-2COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
779

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
774

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
772

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
767

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
764

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
763

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
762

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
761

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
759

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
758

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
757

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
756

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
754

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
753

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
752

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
751

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL12"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
748

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL12"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
747

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
746

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
743

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
741

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
739

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
737

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
735

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
733

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
731

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
729

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
727

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
723

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
719

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
718

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL18"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
717

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
713

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N+STOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
687

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
686

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
684

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
683

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
682

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
681

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
679

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
678

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
677

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
676

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
674

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
673

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
672

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
671

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
669

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
668

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
667

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
663

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLDITCH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL40"CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL40"CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG@POSTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
659

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG@POSTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
658

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG@POSTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
657

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
656

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
654

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
653

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
652

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
651

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
649

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWCONST.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD2

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
638

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
637

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
636

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
634

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
633

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
632

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
631

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
629

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
628

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
627

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
626

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
623

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
614

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
613

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
612

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
611

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
609

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
608

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
607

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
606

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
605

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
604

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
603

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
601

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
599

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
598

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
597

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
596

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
595

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
594

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
593

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
592

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
591

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
589

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
588

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC@BOARDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
587

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
586

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
585

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
584

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
583

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
582

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
581

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
580

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
579

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
578

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
577

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
576

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
575

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
573

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
571

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
S+EFNCCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC@BOARDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.TOPDITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
514

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
512

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
508

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
506

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
502

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
499

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
498

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
497

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
496

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
494

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
493

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
492

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
491

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
489

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
488

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
487

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
486

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
484

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
483

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
482

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
481

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
479

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
477

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
476

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
473

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
471

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
469

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
467

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
463

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
461

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
459

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
457

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
455

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
451

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
449

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
447

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
443

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
441

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
439

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
437

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
423

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
419

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
393

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
391

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
390

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
389

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
388

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
387

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
386

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
384

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
383

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
381

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
379

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
378

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
377

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
376

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
361

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
353

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
351

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
349

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
347

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
344

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
343

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
342

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
341

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
339

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
338

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
337

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
336

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
334

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
333

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
332

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
331

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
329

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
328

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
327

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
326

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
325

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
324

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
323

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
322

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
321

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
319

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
318

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
317

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
316

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
313

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
N+WCOR7'CHLFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W7'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
299

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWCOR7'CHLFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
298

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOALPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
297

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
296

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
295

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOALPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
294

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
293

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
292

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
291

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
289

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
288

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
287

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
286

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
284

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
283

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
282

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
281

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
279

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
278

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
277

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
276

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
275

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
274

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
273

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMELCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
272

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
270

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
265

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
264

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
263

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
262

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
261

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
260

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACK+FLDPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
259

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
258

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
257

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
256

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
255

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
254

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOTPUTPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
253

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
249

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
243

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
241

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
239

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
238

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
213

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
199

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
198

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
197

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
196

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR2

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGELONGJUMPTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNC

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CHNLNKFNCCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEBLDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBLDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWBLDINGCOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOREBOARDPOSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOREBOARDPOSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDETRACKSTRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC@COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
NECORGRANSTAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRPAD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRPAD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORSTAIRS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOMRAMP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORSTAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWCORGRANSTAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM#2=RRSPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
HTK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING - LAND PLANNING - UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 923

AutoCAD SHX Text
21118

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEHALIS, WA  98532

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF: (360) 740-8919

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: (360) 740-8912

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.  DATE               REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NAPAVINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
32107

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21118_PPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICANT: PARCEL NOS: SITE ADDRESS: ZONING: SITE AREA: PROPOSED LOTS: LOT SIZE: SOILS: SANITARY SEWER: WATER: FIRE DISTRICT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGNLIN PROPERTIES LLC RANDY ROGNLIN PO BOX 307 ABERDEEN, WA 98520 (360) 532 5220 RANDY@ROGNLINS.COM 018152003000 018152004000 1054 RUSH RD NAPAVINE, WA 98565 R3 25.21 AC. TOTAL 2.81 AC. COMMERCIAL 22.4 AC. RESIDENTIAL (GROSS) 70 LOTS  3.1 DU/AC (GROSS) MIN: 0.172 AC MAX: 2.169 AC AVE: 0.232 AC LACAMAS SILT LOAM PRATHER SILTY CLAY LOAM SCAMMAN SILTY CLAY LOAM CITY OF NAPAVINE CITY OF NAPAVINE LEWIS COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5 EXIT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST NAPAVINE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUSH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,561 s.f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.174 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPEN SPACE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: A 20' wide gravel road shall be built in Phase 2 to provide access to the storm water pond

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP  EASEMENT FOR TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT PARCEL OWNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
018152001000

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMARJIT & GURJIT SINGH RAI

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
018140001000

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMARJIT & GURJIT SINGH RAI

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
018151003000

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY & JUDY KALICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001023

AutoCAD SHX Text
JASON SHEAROUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001022

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEREMY & NATASHA LANDRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001021

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICK RICHTER & RAVEN CRIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001020

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHI INVESTMENTS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001019

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHI INVESTMENTS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001018

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHI INVESTMENTS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001017

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH & SHARON FOOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001034

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NAPAVINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001015

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLES & RUTH POLLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001014

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES & WENDY PEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001013

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNANDO & JUANA GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
008250001012

AutoCAD SHX Text
LHI INVESTMENTS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,810 s.f.  0.179 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,544 s.f.  0.219 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,781 s.f.  0.247 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,606 s.f.  0.221 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,468 s.f.  0.194 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,480 s.f.  0.195 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,586 s.f.  0.220 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,681 s.f.  0.176 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,774 s.f.  0.178 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,653 s.f.  0.176 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,523 s.f.  0.173 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,501 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,625 s.f.  0.244 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,968 s.f.  0.229 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,872 s.f.  0.181 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,300 s.f.  0.191 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,700 s.f.  0.177 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,614 s.f.  0.175 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,544 s.f.  0.173 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,273 s.f.  0.190 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,501 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,755 s.f.  0.178 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,780 s.f.  0.041 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wetland & Buffer Area and Open Space 44,470 s.f.  1.021 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stormwater Pond & Open Space 71,311 s.f.  1.637 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,000 s.f.  0.184 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,559 s.f.  0.174 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,003 s.f.  0.207 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,419 s.f.  0.216 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stormwater and Open Space 30,000 s.f.  0.689 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,554 s.f.  0.173 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,446 s.f.  0.240 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Commercial 28,127 s.f.  0.646 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area of additional right of way dedication for Rush Road  8,920 s.f. (0.202 acres)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,373 s.f.  0.238 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,500 s.f.  0.172 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,529 s.f.  0.173 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,529 s.f.  0.173 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,527 s.f.  0.173 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,544 s.f.  0.173 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Commercial 94,467 s.f.  2.169 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,556 s.f.  0.173 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,605 s.f.  0.243 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,021 s.f.  0.253 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,593 s.f.  0.174 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,561 s.f.  0.174 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,560 s.f.  0.174 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,560 s.f.  0.174 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,560 s.f.  0.174 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,560 S.F.  0.174 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,560 S.F.  0.174 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pedestrian Access 2,400 s.f.  0.055 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,568 s.f.  0.174 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,111 s.f.  0.186 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,069 s.f.  0.231 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,904 s.f.  0.204 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,525 s.f.  0.173 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,523 s.f.  0.219 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,633 s.f.  0.175 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,501 s.f.  0.218 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,548 s.f.  0.173 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,689 s.f.  0.245 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,519 s.f.  0.173 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recreational area 11,651 s.f.  0.267 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO BE DEDICATED TO THE CITY OF NAPAVINE) 7,402 s.f.  0.170 ACRES


	August 15 2022 PC AGENDA
	8.1.2022 PC Minutes
	Cliff Morris PC Packet
	Cliff Morris Short Plat Application 609 Forest Napavine
	Cliff Morris Short Plat Map 609 Forest Napavine

	Fuel Station Chapter_17.28___C_AND_C_1_DISTRICTS AMENDED 8.2.2022
	Jerry Nixon PC Packet
	Rognlins PC Packet
	76323051-e027-4973-aaf2-79e827d7ffe6.pdf
	21118_C0.1_CVR-Layout1
	21118_C0.2_ESP-Layout1
	21118_C1.0_PGDPL-Layout1
	21118_P0.1_PPM-Layout1



